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This amendment 003 is to answer questions from offerors for HALIFAX. 

Questions: 

Question 1 :  

During the tour in Shearwater, the tour contact mentioned that this bid included Windsor park and 
Newport Corner locations – Please confirm if this is correct  

Answer 1:  

It is correct.  

Question 2: 

Please clarify the  “Call-up” process – in some locations it is 100% (winning bidder) and other locations 
the split may be 60% winner, 40% runner up – what is the rationale behind the differences?  

Answer 2: 

The decision regarding the work allocation was based on a number of factors such as past   experience in 
managing Maintenance Services Standing Offers, the volume of work, local market,  etc.. It is common 
practice at CFHA to split work between multiple contractors. 

Question 3: 

With respect to Timelines for task- who sets the time lines for task completion? – (Are these located on 
the site?) - Are there consequences when these timelines are not met? - Do the timelines for each task 
provide the contractor with enough time to order product-install and complete? 

Answer 3: 

Technical Authority determines the timelines for tasks completion. Technical Authority are the 
employees of the Housing Service Centre. Yes, there are consequences when the call up timelines are 
not met. Please refer to RFSO Performance Evaluation. Yes, the timelines provided include the time for 
the contractor to order, install and complete the work as well as any discussions/negotiations 
surrounding completion of the work that are complex in nature and time. 



Question 4: 

Will each completed task be inspected by CFHA inspectors? – if so is there a standard protocol to be used 
across the country? 

Answer 4:  

Yes, each task will be inspected by a Technical Authority. The method of inspection is determined by the 
Technical Authority. Inspection may be an in person verification, phone confirmation with an occupant. 

Question 5: 

How were the SUR Codes determined? – Is it an average price across the country? As in some cases 
costs in NS are very different from the ones in BC? 

Answer 5:  

Each SUR code is assigned an average national baseline cost. Costs are updated with each new round of 
Standing Offers based on research of industry costs and an analysis of historical national award values. 


